
From: Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: stock slides
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:14:16 AM

These are perfect.  I think the wording of these are much better than the ones I tried this weekend.
 
Regards,
 
Donna
 

From: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 8:42 AM
To: "donna.dodson@nist.gov" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>, Andrew Regenscheid
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: stock slides
 
Hi, Donna:
 
By the way, I sent two set of slides last night. I do not have the slides Dustin presented at NCCoE
when I was away but I think they are more or less the same as the one we presented at National
Science Academy Cyber Resilient. I have some slides presented to ISPAB, which are more high
level. But they are relatively old. If you need those, I will send tomorrow.
 
Lily
 

From: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, May 8, 2017 at 5:54 PM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)"
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: stock slides
 
Lily and Andy,
 
As you know, I am going to give a talk that includes our work on quantum resistant crypto as well as
a few other subjects at the BSI event in Germany.   Would you have some stock slides that I could
use on the QRC program?  I generated a few this weekend but stopped because I think it would be
best to use something you already have so that I am consistent.  Does that make sense ?  I will
certainly let people know that I borrowed them from Dustin and team. (I would have asked Dustin
directly but Lily mentioned that he is on vacation.)
 
Regards,
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Donna


